
Simmons, Liz - FSIS 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Thompson, Eric- FSIS 
Tuesday, July 02, 2013 1:45PM 
Clarkson, Robert - FSIS 

Subject: RE: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, administrative file evidence 

Good Question Dr. Clarkson, 
As I understand it, they can apply for meat or poultry and then give up the Equine grant; the reverse of this 

process. ''Meat and/or Poultry," and "Equine" just can't be on a grant together. 

Eric Thompson 
Deputy District Manager 
United States Department of Agriculture 
Springdale District Office 
4 700 South Thompson 
Bldg B, Suite 201, Springdale, AR 72764 
eric. thompson @fsis. usda.gov 
Phone-479-751-8412 

OFO- Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Everyday 

From: Clarkson, Robert- FSIS 
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 1:10 PM 
To: Thompson, Eric - FSIS 
Subject: RE: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, administrative file evidence 

Hi Mr. Thompson, one thing I forgot. Mr. Rains asked me to check and be sure that in the event they start under an 
equine grant and then it gets 'outlawed' somehow later, would they be able to re-apply for a grant to do domestic 
livestock again? They want to make sure they aren't rendering their facility useless if horse slaughter gets banned a 
couple months down the road. Thanks. 

From: Thompson, Eric - FSIS 
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 9:17AM 
To: Clarkson, Robert - FSIS 
Subject: RE: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, administrative file evidence 

Thank You Dr. Clarkson, 
I appreciate the work. 

Eric Thompson 
Deputy District Manager 
United States Department of Agriculture 
Springdale District Office 
4700 South Thompson 
Bldg B, Suite 201, Springdale, AR 72764 
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eric.thompson@fsis.usda.gov 

Phone-4 79-751-8412 

OFO- Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Everyday 

From: Clarkson, Robert- FSIS 
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 8:26AM 
To: Thompson, Eric - FSIS 
Cc: Trout, Bryan - FSIS; Kiecker, Paul - FSIS; Bane, Robert- FSIS; Cornett, Julie - FSIS 
Subject: RE: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, administrative file evidence 

Hi Mr. Thompson, attached are the documents you requested. Rains pest control program isn't documented. I will be 
sending all these to Liz Simmons via UPS. The 5200-15 has to be approved anyway. Mr. Rains stated yesterday he still 
didn't have info from the MO-DNR on his discharge permit. Thank you, 

« File: Est 20575 Water Test Result0001.pdf » «File: Est 20575 2003 GrantOOOl.pdf » «File: Est 20575 5200-15 
Hours of Operation requestOOOl.pdf » «File: Est 20575 Drug Residue ProgramOOOl.pdf » «File: Est 20575 E coli 
Testing Basic Comp Checklist0001.pdf » « File: Est 20575 Equine HACCP Plan-Siaughter0001.pdf » « File: Est 20575 
Slaughter HACCP Basic Comp ChecklistOOOl.pdf » « File: Est 20575 SSOP Basic Comp ChecklistOOOl.pdf » « File: Est 
20575 SSOPS0001.pdf » 

From: Thompson, Eric- FSIS 
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 8:26 AM 
To: Clarkson, Robert - FSIS 
Cc: Trout, Bryan - FSIS; Kiecker, Paul - FSIS; Bane, Robert - FSIS; Cornett, Julie - FSIS 
Subject: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, administrative file evidence 

Good Morning Dr. Clarkson, 
I am attempting to gather information to support the issuance of a grant of inspection to Rains. I need the 

following items; 
A completed basic compliance checklist for SSOP, HACCP, and e.coli testing 
Copies of Rains SSOP, HACCP plan, and drug residue plan 
Rains pest control program 
Water potability certificate 
Rains hours of operations (if different from the one filed on 11-18-1998) 

M-F, 07:30 to 16:00 

Thank You. 

Eric Thompson 

Deputy District Manager 

United States Department of Agriculture 
Springdale District Office 
4700 South Thompson 
Bldg B, Suite 201, Springdale, AR 72764 
eric.thompson@fsis. usda.gov 
Phone-4 79-751-8412 
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OFO- Verifying Food Safety and Animal Welfare Everyday 

3 AR0004744




